MEMORANDUM
Department of City Development
730 Washington Avenue, Racine, Wisconsin 53403

[ Phone: (262) 636-9151  FAX: (262) 636-9329
RACINE ON THE LAKE

TO: Community Development Committee Members

FROM: Joe Heck, Assistant Director of City Development

SUBJECT: New Activities Funded Through Community Development Grants

DATE: August 14, 2006

In response to a question raised at the July 20, 2006 Community Development Committee meeting, the

following table lists new activities funded by the Community Development Block Grant for the 2004-2006
program years.

Program Year Activity Amount
2004 Tax-Delinquent Property Initiative $50,000
West Racine Redevelopment 50,000
Douglas Avenue Redevelopment Plan 50,000
First Choice Pre-Apprenticeship Program 47,500
ARC of Racine Count Us In 21,350
Racine Safe Neighborhood Alliance 5,673
Women & Poverty Public Education Initiative Homelessness 5,000
Prevention Program
Clean Property Initiative Appliance Dropoff Program 8,000
2005 Lead Safe Racine $33.,300
Community Re-Entry Program 20,175
Big Brothers-Big Sisters One-to-One Mentoring 24,980
HALO Facility Improvements 18,000
Project New Life Nehemiah Place Transitional Housing 7,000
Women’s Resource Center Facility Improvements 17,500
Analysis of Fair Housing Impediments 20,000
2006 CNC Boot Camp $23,000
Commercial Corridors Initiative 63,837
Welding Boot Camp 10,000
Fagade Design Incentives 20,000
724 Villa Street Site Preparation 15,000
YWCA Women Out of Poverty Program 40,000
King Center/Greater Shiloh Church Back2School Program 2,500
Historic Sixth Street Revitalization 10,000
Facade Grants 30,000
Historic Sixth Street Renaissance Plan 20,000
Harbor House Neighborhood Makeover 10,000




